Jacob Paget

From: Amelia Alden 8 9(2)(@)

Sent: Thursday, 9 March 2023 2:50 pm

To: Fast Track Consenting

Cc: ‘Ant Ellmers'; Francelle Lupis; Craig Mcgarr; 'Matt Round'

Subject: The Foundation Village Partnership - Referral application - Supplementary information [GREE-
DMS.FID183873]

Attachments: 130249 (2948930) Archaeological authority 2023-376 (16 Titoki St, Parnell).PDF

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING
This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra care when
clicking on any links or opening any attachments.

Hi Jacob

We wanted to touch base on a couple of matters relating to the referral application for the above
matter lodged on 21 February 2023 as per the confirmation email below.

Firstly, Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga has now provided the archaeological authority that was
applied for by The Foundation Village Partnership, and referred to in the referral application. A copy of
the authority is attached. Are you able to pass this on to the analysts reviewing this application
please?

It has also been brought to our attention that there has been a transcription error relating to the
height of the proposed building in the assessments submitted in support of the referral application.
The Peddlethorp drawings contained in Attachment 4 to the application show a proposed total building
height of 49m including all plant/lift. The bulk and mass visuals included in Attachment 4 to the
application, and all other assessments included in the referral application, were based on this proposed
height of 49m.

However, unfortunately there was a transcription error in an early draft document with respect to this
figure, such that the text in the body of supporting assessments inaccurately refers to ‘42m’ rather
than the correct figure of *49m’. We are bringing this matter to the fast-track team’s attention so that
the analysists can be made aware of this discrepancy; however, we can confirm that it does not affect
the content of the assessments that were prepared in support of the application in any way, as the
drawings and visuals upon which the assessments were made show the correct proposed height of
49m.

Please let us know if there is any additional information required, or any further queries that the
analyst team has, at this stage.

We look forward to hearing from you.
Nga mihi | Kind regards

Amelia Alden | Associate

Roche
PROJECT LAYWYERS

+64 9 302 6113 | 5 9(2)(a) | www.greenwoodroche.com

*** Please note we have moved premises — our new physical address is Hayman Kronfeld Building,
Level 6, 15 Galway Street, Auckland 1010. All other contact details remain the same. ***
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us immediately and then delete this email. We do not accept any responsibility for any computer viruses.
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Please note I work flexible hours Tuesday - Friday and do not work Mondays.

From: Fast Track Consent Process <system@enquire.cloud>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 February 2023 2:51 pm

To: Amelia Alden 8 9(2)(2)

Subject: Fast Track Consent Process — Application Submitted

COVID 19 Recovery (Fast-Track Consenting) Act 2020 - Application
received for referral

Thank you for your application to have your project referred to an Expert
Consenting Panel for consideration under the COVID-19 Recovery (Fast-
Track Consenting) Act 2020 (the Act).

An analyst from the Ministry for the Environment's Fast-Track Consenting
Team will be assigned to your application to undertake and initial review of
the information provided.

We will be in touch with you if further information is required about the
application.

For further information on the referral process, please see the following:

Guidance Document: https://www.mfe.govt.nz/publications/rma/fast-track-
consenting-quidance-applications-be-referred-under-covid-19-recovery

The Act:
http://www.legislation.govt.nz/act/public/2020/0035/latest/LMS345539.html

A copy of your application is attached for your records.

Naku noa na

Fast-Track Consenting Team
Ministry for the Environment - Manatu Mo Te Taiao

Email: fasttrackconsenting@mfe.govt.nz, website:
www . mfe.govt.nz

23 Kate Sheppard Place, Wellington 6011





